From: Arlene Goss

To: "Andy"

Subject: RE: Local Government Official Information request - 564444

Date: Tuesday, 8 November 2016 02:17:31 p.m.

Attachments: DCC Organisational Chart - Detailed June 2016.pdf
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Dear Mr Evans,

Please find attached a high level organisational chart with the names of each person and their
title, including those you have requested. All can be contacted via the main council phone
number 03 477 4000, or by email using their first name — dot - surname@dcc.govt.nz. | trust
this information meets your needs.

Regards
Arlene Goss

Arlene Goss
Governance Support Officer
Dunedin City Council

50 The Octagon, Dunedin; P O Box 5045, Moray Place, Dunedin 9058, New Zealand
Telephone: 03 477 4000
Email: Arlene.Goss@dcc.govt.nz
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b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Andy

Sent: Friday, 4 November 2016 2:27 p.m.

To: officialinformation@dcc.govt.nz

Subject: Local Government Official Information request - 564444

Andy has submitted a LGOIMA request - 564444.
Below are the details of the request

Request details:

Hi | am currently undertaking market research in order to put together a long term
marketing plan for our Business. As part of this project | would like to request the name(s)
and contact details of those who have responsibility in your organisation for Open Space
Activities (such as Parks and Reserves, Sports fields, etc.) and Utility Maintenance (3
waters) services within your Council Organisation. Also if it were possible (without too
much effort) I would like to request an organisation chart of those responsible for Asset
Maintenance and or Operations Maintenance. | trust this request is not too onerous. Many
thanks in anticipation of a positive response. Regards Andy Evans

File attachment
Original-Customer-Email-From-Andy-Evans-Friday-4th-November-2016.htm, type
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DUNEDIN CITY COUNCIL, ORGANISATION CHART, JUNE 2016
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